
Urban Renewal Agency Board of Directors Agenda 
City of North Plains 

NORTH PLAINS SENIOR CENTER 
31450 NW Commercial 
Monday, June 2, 2014 

8:00 P.M. 
Special Session 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA:  (The items on the Consent Agenda are normally 

considered in a single motion. Any item may be removed for separate 
consideration upon request by any member of the Council.) 

 
 A.  Approval of Special Session agenda 
 

B.  Approval of minutes of 03/17/14 Special Session URA Board of Directors 
 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENT: (Persons wishing to speak on matters not on the agenda 

may be recognized at this time.  Speakers must complete a “Public Comment 
Registration form” on the information table and return it to the City Recorder.  
You are not required to give your address when speaking to the City Council, 
only your name.  Presentations are limited to five minutes.)   

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING: 

A. Budget Adoption: North Plains URA adopt Resolution No.14-0003 adopting 
the budget, making appropriations and declaring to collect the tax increment 
revenue for Fiscal year 2014-2015. 

 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 None Scheduled 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

***** 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency meetings are accessible for disabled individuals.  
The Agency will also endeavor to provide services for persons with impaired hearing or 
vision and other services, if requested, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  To 
obtain services, please call City Hall at (503) 647-5555. 
 

***** 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 1 of 18



City of North Plains 
Urban Renewal Agency (URA) Board of Directors 

March 17, 2014 Special Session 
MINUTES 

 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Lenahan called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: 
 

Directors present: Chair Teri Lenahan, David Hatcher, Michael Broome, Michael 
Demagalski, Glen Warren, and Robert Kindel, Jr.  
 
Excused: Charlynn Newton 

 
Staff present:  Executive Director Martha DeBry, Finance Director Rachael Lembo, 
Chief of Police Bill Snyder, Public Works Director Blake Boyles, Management 
Analyst Jennifer Knowles, Deputy City Recorder Margaret Reh 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

A.  Special Session Agenda Approval 
B. March 3, 2014 – Special Session URA Board of Directors Minutes Approval 

 
Motion by Warren and a second by Demagalski to approve the Consent Agenda.  The 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 There was no public comment forthcoming. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING: 

None Scheduled 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Discussion URA FY 2012-13 Financial Statements from auditors Pauly 
Rodgers and Co, PC. 

Finance Director Rachael Lembo presented the Financial report received from Auditors 
Pauly Rodgers and Co. Because we had expenditures over $150,000 in FY 2012-13 the 
URA was required to have a Review instead of filing a one page statement directly to 
the State. A review is less in scope than an audit, where instead of having to pull many 
documents and transactions for the Auditors, it is more of a question asking of staff and 
analytics. 
 
Lembo lead Council through the reports and clarified all questions asked. 
 

B. Consider adoption of URA Resolution No. 14-0002 approving the URA FY 
2013-14 Supplemental Budget 

Finance Director Rachael Lembo presented the FY 2013-14 Supplemental Budget to 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 2 of 18



the Council. The budget message and the budget was distributed to the URA Board and 
was posted on the city website at www.northplains.org. 
Motion made by Kindel. Seconded by Demagalski to approve URA Resolution No. 14-
0002 adopting the URA FY 2013-14 Supplemental Budget. The motion was approved 
unanimously. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT – Chairperson Lenahan adjourned the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
Teri Lenahan, Chairperson 
 
 
 
___________________________________ Date approved: ________________ 
Margaret L. Reh, Deputy City Recorder 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 3 of 18



 

 

 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency 

Annual Budget 2014‐15 
  	

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 4 of 18



 

 

 
 

North Plains Urban Renewal Agency 
Proposed 2014‐2015 Annual Budget 

Budget Committee 
Approved April 28, 2014 

 
URA Board: 

Chairperson Lenahan 
URA Directors: 

David Hatcher, Michael Broom, Michael Demagalski 
Charlynn Newton, Robert Kindel, Glen Warren 

 
Citizen Members 

Marrina Abeln, Cindy Hirst,  
Marilyn Firth, Vernon Epling, Orvalle Lengele, 2 vacancies 

 
Budget Officer 

Executive Director Martha DeBry 
 

Document prepared by Finance Manager Rachael Lembo

	

	

	

	

  	

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 5 of 18



 

 

Budget Message 
 
April 14, 2014 
 
Urban Renewal Board and Budget Committee Members,  
 
Urban Renewal Agency property tax revenues are expected to increase in 2014‐2015. Expenditures include professional services fees 
for the FY14 annual review, required because expenditures exceeded $150k, and supplies for the downtown parking lot project. The 
work on the parking lot project will be performed by the City’s Utility Worker II and laborer, and the Agency will reimburse the City for 
their time . Debt service is for the LOCAP bond issuance for Glencoe improvements and the loan from the City’s General Fund.    
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Martha DeBry,  
City Manager 
  	

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 6 of 18



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 113
Actual Actual Budget Actuals as of  Est. Actuals Proposed by Approved by Adopted by

Account Description 2011‐2012 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 5/15/14 2013‐2014 Budget Officer Bud. Comm.  City Council

OPENING FUND BALANCE 88,644             135,883        146,617               146,617              146,617               209,632                 209,632                 207,185                

REVENUES

411000 Property Taxes 84,147             91,534           94,500                  97,854                 98,854                  100,000                 100,000                 100,000                
462000 Property Rental Fees 6,550               6,800             6,000                    6,600                   7,200                    7,200                      7,200                      7,200                     
461000 Interest 619                  711                590                       655                      786                       590                         590                         590                        
493000 Debt Proceeds ‐                   90,000           185,000               185,000               185,000                ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
440000 Miscellaneous ‐                   165                ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

TOTAL REVENUES 91,316             189,210        286,090               290,109              291,840               107,790                 107,790                 107,790                

EXPENDITURES

Urban Renewal Dept
330000 Professional Services ‐                   2,109             11,000                  10,328                 10,887                  3,000                      3,000                      3,000                     
610000 Supplies ‐                   ‐                 ‐                        113                      113                       5,000                      5,000                      5,000                     

Materials and Services ‐                   2,109             11,000                  10,441                 11,000                  8,000                      8,000                      8,000                     

770000 PW Projects ‐                   130,006        ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
Capital Outlay ‐                   130,006        ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         

URBAN RENEWAL DEPT  ‐                   132,115        11,000                  10,441                 11,000                  8,000                      8,000                      8,000                      (1)

830000 Debt Service ‐ Kaybern 6,000               6,000             110,975               110,975               110,975                ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
830000 Debt Service ‐ Comm St ‐                   9,354             86,503                  86,503                 86,503                  ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
831000 Debt Service ‐ Glencoe ‐                   23,094           22,794                  21,173                 22,794                  22,494                    22,494                    22,494                   
830000 Debt Service ‐ GF Loan ‐                   ‐                 ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        21,966                    21,966                    21,966                   

DEBT SERVICE 6,000               38,448           220,272               218,651              220,272               44,460                    44,460                    44,460                    (1)

810610 Transfers Out ‐ ISF Alloc.  ‐                   7,913             ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        ‐                          ‐                          ‐                         
810110 Transfers Out ‐ Gen Fund ‐                   ‐                 ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        2,500                      2,500                      2,500                     

TRANSFERS 38,077             7,913             ‐                        ‐                       ‐                        2,500                      2,500                      2,500                      (1)

CONTINGENCY ‐                   ‐                 50,000                  ‐                       ‐                        5,000                      5,000                      5,000                      (1)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,077             178,476        281,272               229,092              231,272               59,960                    59,960                    59,960                   

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR FY 2013‐14 NEXT YEAR FY 2014‐15

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 7 of 18



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 113
Actual Actual Budget Actuals as of  Est. Actuals Proposed by Approved by Adopted by

Account Description 2011‐2012 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 5/15/14 2013‐2014 Budget Officer Bud. Comm.  City Council

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR FY 2013‐14 NEXT YEAR FY 2014‐15

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 47,239             10,734           4,818                    61,017                 60,568                  47,830                    47,830                    47,830                   

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 135,883          146,617        151,435               207,634              207,185               257,462                 257,462                 255,015                

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 8 of 18



 

 

Urban Renewal Agency Purpose 
The Urban Renewal Agency was created in 2006 to accomplish 
a series of goals and objectives which were established by the 
community.  These goals and objectives include the following: 
 
Goal:   Promote a Mix of Retail, Commercial and Residential 
Uses Oriented to Pedestrians.  
The  Area’s  location  in  the  Central  Business  District  and  the 
Commercial Street – Glencoe Road corridor makes  it an  ideal 
location for a mix of pedestrian‐oriented retail and residential 
development.  
 
Objective:    Implement  public  utility,  transportation  and 
streetscape improvements that will make the Area a safe and 
attractive  location  for  pedestrian‐oriented  commercial  and 
mixed‐use development. 
 
Objective:   Facilitate the  improvement and redevelopment of 
existing,  under‐utilized  commercial  buildings  to  expand  the 
range of retail, commercial and residential services. 
 
Objective:    Promote  the  development  of  housing  units, 
including  locations  above  commercial  and  office  space,  to 
increase the range of housing opportunities in the Area. 
 
Objective:   Promote mixed‐use development,  including office 
space  above  ground  floor  commercial  and  retail  space,  to 

attract  a  broad  range  of  businesses,  increase  employment 
density, and create a lively downtown commercial community. 
 
Goal:  Provide a Broader Level of Goods and Services for North 
Plains. 
Currently, North Plains residents must  travel outside  the City 
for many goods and services that are not available within the 
community.   Redevelopment of  the Central Business District 
and the adjacent Highway Commercial District can increase the 
diversity of goods and services available at the local level. 
 
Goal:  Increase Employment and Business Activity within the 
Area. 
Due to the limited availability of local jobs, many North Plains 
residents  must  commute  outside  of  the  City  for  work.  
Redevelopment  of  the  downtown/commercial  core  can 
increase the number and type of jobs that are available locally. 
 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 9 of 18



 

 

Objective:  Create a more attractive development environment 
for professional and general office space. The Plan can facilitate 
the  development  of  streetscape  improvements  and  public 
amenities that would make the downtown/commercial core a 
more attractive environment for office development. 
 
Objective:    Provide  opportunities  for  small  businesses  and 
business  incubators  to  locate  to  the  Area  by  facilitating  the 

rehabilitation  and/or  redevelopment  of  existing 
commercial space that is currently under‐utilized or 
vacant.  
 
Objective:  Ensure that public facilities and services 
support  increased  business  activity  and 
employment. 
 
Goal:    Improve  Access,  Safety  and  Connectivity 
Throughout the Area. 
Transportation improvements will make the Area a 
more attractive and accessible  location  for  retail, 
business and recreational activities.  
 
Objective:    Provide  additional  public  parking  to 
encourage  retail  and  commercial  activity  in  the 
central business district. 
 

Objective:    Implement  street  system  improvements  that will 
increase traffic circulation and safety. 
 
Objective:   Develop  sidewalks  and  bike  lanes  in  conjunction 
with street improvements to promote multimodal access. 
 
Objective:   Promote  land uses and design that are efficient  in 
their use of transportation. Mixed use (retail/office/residential) 
projects can eliminate the need for some trips.  For example, a 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 10 of 18



 

 

restaurant  located within  the Area  can  serve Area  residents, 
patrons and employees with no need for a vehicle trip.  Housing 
units that incorporate a work or shop space (“live/work”) units 
can reduce vehicle trips between work and home. 

Urban	Renewal	Agency	Projects	
Transportation 
Sidewalks, curbs, gutters, street lighting and other streetscape 
and landscape improvements may be provided in conjunction 
with the street improvements identified below. 
 
Glencoe  Road  Widening  Enhancements  (Complete)  ‐  The 
provision  of  a  comprehensive  system  of  streetscape 
enhancements,  including  landscaping  improvements,  bike 
lanes and pedestrian facilities, in conjunction with the widening 
of Glencoe Road, is a project under the Plan. 
 
Main  Street  Widening  Project,  including  Railroad  Crossing 
(Complete) ‐ The widening of Main Street, a minor collector, is 
a  project  under  the  Plan.    The  existing  Willamette  Pacific 
railroad crossing will be replaced by a new multiuse crossing, 
and the existing rail spur will be removed as part of this project.  
 
Glencoe  Road  and  311th  Avenue  Railroad  Crossing 
Improvements  ‐  Improvements  to  the existing Glencoe Road 
and 311th Avenue Railroad Crossings are a project under  the 
Plan.  

Hillcrest  Street  Improvements  ‐  Improvements  to  Hillcrest 
Street, a minor collector, are a project under the Plan. Under 
existing  conditions,  the  roadway  is  in  substandard  condition 
and unsafe for pedestrians and bicyclists.  
 
Commercial/Main Street Traffic Control Devices ‐ The design 
and  installation  of  traffic  control  devices  that  will  improve 
multimodal safety at the intersection of Commercial Street and 
Main Street is a project under the Plan.  
 
Highland  Court  Upgrades  ‐  Currently,  Highland  Court  is  in 
substandard condition. Upgrades to the existing roadway will 
increase  access  to  adjacent  commercial  and  residential 
property.  
 
314th  Avenue  Redirection  (Complete)  ‐  Under  existing 
conditions, 314th Avenue is a two‐way street.  To improve traffic 
circulation  in the Central Business District and  increase vision 
clearance at the  intersection of 314th and Commercial Street, 
314th Avenue will be converted to a one‐way southbound street 
between Commercial Street and Kaybern Street. 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 11 of 18



 

 

Glencoe  Road  Interchange  Enhancements  (Started)  ‐  The 
provision of streetscape enhancements, including landscaping 
features,  pedestrian  amenities  and  bicycle  facilities,  in 
conjunction with the construction of the new Glencoe Road/US 
26 Interchange, is a project under the Plan. 
 

Central  Business  District  Streetscape 
Improvements  ‐  The  North  Plains  Revitalization 
Plan  identifies  landscaping  features,  street 
lighting,  street  furniture  and  other  streetscape 
improvements  that  will  enhance  the  physical 
appearance of the Central Business District (CBD) 
and  attract  a  broader  range  of  users,  including 
shoppers,  tourists  and  commercial  employers.  
Most  of  the  streetscape  improvements  will  be 
concentrated on Commercial Street. 
 
Glencoe  Road  Gateway  Improvements 
(Glencoe/Pacific  Complete)  ‐  The  design  and 
construction of  formal  gateway  areas  that mark 
the entrance  to  the City of North Plains and  the 
Central Business District are a project under  the 
Plan. The gateway to the City will be located at the 
intersection of Glencoe Road  and  Pacific  Street. 
The gateway  to  the Central Business District will 
be located at the intersection of Glencoe Road and 

Commercial Street. 
 
Commercial Street/Glencoe Road Intersection Signalization ‐  
The  signalization  of  the  Commercial  Street/Glencoe  Road 
intersection  is  a  project  under  the  Plan.  Under  existing 
conditions, multimodal safety is compromised by the lack of a 
traffic signal at this busy intersection. 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 12 of 18



 

 

Pacific  Street  Extension  ‐  Currently,  access  to  undeveloped 
residential property east of Pacific Street is constrained by the 
lack of  an  existing  roadway.    The  extension of Pacific  Street 
from its terminus at 307th Avenue to the North Plains city limits 
is a project under the Plan. 
 
307th  Avenue  Upgrades  ‐  Under  existing  conditions,  307th 
Avenue  is  in substandard condition.   Upgrades to the existing 
roadway  will  improve  access  to  residential  and  industrial 
property in the southeast portion of the Area that is currently 
undeveloped.  
 
Public Parking 
The design and construction of public parking facilities within 
the Plan’s commercial areas is a project under the Plan. 
 
Public Facilities 
Storm  Drainage  Improvements  ‐  The  provision  of  storm 
drainage  improvements  throughout  the  Area,  in  accordance 
with the Stormwater Master Plan, is a project under the Plan.  
 
Water System Improvements ‐ The provision of water system 
improvements  throughout  the  Area,  in  accordance with  the 
Water Master Plan, is a project under the Plan.  
 
 
 

Parks and Open Space 
Multi‐use Recreational Trail 
The design and development of a multi‐use recreational trail, 
that provides new opportunities for pedestrians and bicyclists 
to  enjoy  the  Area’s  natural  amenities  and  promotes  the 
preservation  of  environmentally  sensitive  areas,  is  a  project 
under the Plan.   
 
Public Spaces 
Public Plaza ‐ The design and development of a public plaza in 
the Central Business District is a project under the Plan. 
 
Public Buildings 
New City Hall ‐ Because such a use is key to the vitality of the 
Area, the Plan authorizes participation in the development of a 
new  City  Hall.  The  participation  in  the  project  shall  be 
proportional  to  the  benefits  of  the  facility  to  the  Area.  
Anticipated  benefits  specific  to  the  Area  include  increased 
activity that creates commercial and residential development 
and provision of facilities for administration of the Plan. 
 
Before allocating Agency funds for this project, the Agency shall 
be  required  to  adopt  a minor  amendment  of  the  Plan  that 
states  findings  of  proportionality  and  benefits  to  the  Area 
specific to the allocation of funds. 
 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 13 of 18



 

 

Fire Station  Improvements  ‐ Building  improvements and site 
improvements to the Washington County Fire District No. 2 Fire 
Station and station‐related traffic control devices are a project 
under the Plan. 
 
Planning and Development Assistance ‐  Offering the following 
types of planning and development assistance to support the 
development,  redevelopment  and  rehabilitation  of  private 
property in the Area is a project under the Plan.  Detailed rules 
and regulations for the administration of financial and technical 
assistance  programs will  be  established  by  the Agency  after 
adoption  of  the  Plan  in  order  to  ensure  that  urban  renewal 
funds are used in compliance with the Plan and for the agreed‐
upon Plan purposes.   The adoption and amendment of  such 
programs,  rules  and  regulations  would  not  be  considered 
changes to the Plan.  
 
Rehabilitation/Redevelopment  Grant/Loan  Program  ‐  The 
Urban  Renewal  Plan  authorizes  loans  and/or  grants  for 
property  rehabilitation  and  redevelopment.    Property  to  be 
improved may be residential or commercial.  Loans may be at 
or below market rates, and assistance may include direct loans 
or guarantees of loans made by third parties. 
 
New  Development  Grant/Loan  Program  ‐  In  addition  to 
providing  rehabilitation  and  redevelopment  assistance,  the 
Urban Renewal  Plan  authorizes  loans  and/or  grants  for  new 

development.  Property to be improved may be residential or 
commercial.    Loans may  be  at  or  below market  rates,  and 
assistance may  include  direct  loans  or  guarantees  of  loans 
made by third parties. 
 
Technical  Assistance  Program  ‐  The  Urban  Renewal  Plan 
authorizes  technical  assistance  in  the  form  of  site  studies, 
market studies, feasibility analyses, engineering and design and 
other activities directly related to development of property in 
the  urban  renewal  area.    An  example  of  such  technical 
assistance  may  include  structural  analysis  of  buildings  to 
promote the rehabilitation of under‐utilized buildings. 
 
Commercial Façade Improvement Loans ‐ To create a distinct 
identity  for  the  North  Plains  Central  Business  District  and 
surrounding  Highway  Commercial  Area  that  is  visually 
appealing  and  unified,  the  Urban  Renewal  Plan  authorizes 
façade  improvement  loans  for  commercial  development.  
Improvements  will  be  used  to  enhance  the  architectural 
integrity  and  character  of  historic  commercial  buildings  and 
storefronts  in need of  a  “face  lifts.”    The City may  establish 
design standards for specific areas and appoint a design review 
committee  to  review  loan  applications  and  ensure  that 
proposed improvements are consistent with City standards.   
 
 
 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 14 of 18



 

 

How Urban Renewal Projects are Funded 
Tax Increment Financing 
Tax increment financing consists of using annual tax increment 
revenues collected by the Agency to make payments on debt 
incurred by  the Agency, usually  in  the  form of  tax  increment 
bonds.     The proceeds of  the bonds are used  to pay  for  the 
urban renewal projects authorized in the Plan.  Debt, including 
bonds, may be both  long‐term and short‐term, and does not 
require voter approval.   
 
Tax  increment  revenues  equal most  of  the  annual  property 
taxes imposed on the cumulative increase in the total assessed 
value within  an  urban  renewal  area  over  the  total  assessed 
value at the time an urban renewal plan is adopted.    
 
General Description of the Proposed Financing Methods 
The  Plan  will  be  financed  using  a  combination  of  revenue 
sources.  These include: 
 

 Tax increment revenues; 
 Advances, loans, grants and any other form of financial 

assistance from the Federal, State or local governments 
or other public body; 

 Loans, grants, dedications or other contributions from 
private developers and property owners; and 

 Any other source, public or private. 
 

Revenues obtained by the Agency will be used to pay or repay 
costs, expenses, advancements and  indebtedness  incurred  in 
planning  or  undertaking  project  activities  or  otherwise 
exercising any of  the powers granted by ORS Chapter 457  in 
connection with the implementation of this Plan. 
 
Tax Increment Financing and Maximum Indebtedness 
The Urban Renewal Plan may be financed, in whole or in part, 
by tax increment revenues allocated to the Agency as provided 
in ORS Chapter 457.  The ad valorem taxes, if any, levied by a 
taxing district  in which all or a portion of the Area  is  located, 
shall  be  divided  as  provided  in  Section  1c,  Article  IX  of  the 
Oregon  Constitution,  and  ORS  457.440.    Amounts  collected 
pursuant  to  ORS  457.440  shall  be  deposited  into  the 
unsegregated  tax  collections  account  and  distributed  to  the 
Commission based upon the distribution schedule established 
under ORS 311.390. 
 
The maximum amount of indebtedness that may be issued or 
incurred under the Urban Renewal Plan, based upon good faith 
estimates of the scope and costs of projects in the Plan and the 
schedule  for  their completion  is $17,112,306. This amount  is 
the  principal  of  such  indebtedness  and  does  not  include 
interest  or  indebtedness  incurred  to  refund  or  refinance 
existing indebtedness.  
 
 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 15 of 18



 

 

Prior Indebtedness 
Any indebtedness permitted by law and incurred by the Agency 
or the City of North Plains in connection with the preparation 
of  this  Plan  or  prior  planning  efforts  related  to  the  Urban 
Renewal Plan may be repaid from tax increment revenues from 
the Area when and if such funds are available.  
 
Impact of Tax Increment Financing on Public Schools 
This Plan has been adopted with consideration of information 
in the Report accompanying the Plan regarding the  impact of 
tax  increment  financing  on  the  K‐12  public  school  system.  
Under current law providing for substantial state funding of K‐
12 schools, the tax increment financing of the Urban Renewal 
Agency Plan has minimal impacts on the revenues received by 
the Hillsboro School District. 
 
Duration of Plan 
No projects may be commenced and no new indebtedness may 
be  incurred  after  the  twentieth  anniversary  of  the  effective 
date  of  the  Plan  (2026).    As  is  common  practice  in  urban 
renewal plans in Oregon, tax increment revenues may continue 
to be collected beyond this date.  Collection may continue until 
it is found that deposits in the Agency’s debt service fund are 
sufficient  to  fully pay principal and  interest on  indebtedness 
issued during the twenty years following the effective date of 
the Plan, either through direct payment of the indebtedness or 
by payment of principal and interest on bonds or notes issued 

to finance the indebtedness. Tax increment revenues collected 
after the twentieth anniversary of the Urban Renewal Plan may 
only be used to retire outstanding debt. 
 
Current Debt 
LOCAP Series 2011A ‐ URA (Glencoe), 3‐5.7% interest

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2015 10,000    12,494    22,494   
2016 10,000    12,194    22,194   
2017 10,000    11,825    21,825   
2018 10,000    11,388    21,388   
2019 10,000    10,950    20,950   

2020‐24 70,000    45,848    115,848
2025‐29 90,000    24,945    114,945
2030‐31 40,000    2,280      42,280   

250,000 131,924 381,924

General Fund Internal Loan, 3.5% interest

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2015 15,953    6,013      21,966   
2016 16,471    5,494      21,965   
2017 17,007    4,959      21,966   
2018 17,559    4,406      21,965   
2019 18,130    3,835      21,965   

2020‐2024 99,880    9,946      109,826
185,000 34,653    219,653

 
 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 16 of 18



RESOLUTION NO. 14-0003 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH PLAINS URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY,  

ADOPTING THE BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND DECLARING TO 

COLLECT THE TAX INCREMENT REVENUE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH PLAINS 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY AS FOLLOWS: 
 

 Section 1: That the Board of Directors of the North Plains Urban Renewal Agency 

hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2014-2015 in the total of $59,960 now on file in the office 

of the City Manager. 

 

 Section 2: That the Board of Directors of the North Plains Urban Renewal Agency 

hereby resolves to certify to the county assessor for the North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Plan 

Area request for the maximum amount of revenue that may be raised by dividing the taxes under 

Section 1c, Article IX, of the Oregon Constitution and Chapter 457. 

 

 Section 3: That the amount for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014, and for the 

purposes shown are hereby appropriated as follows:  

 

Urban Renewal $    8,000 

Debt Service 44,460 

Transfer 2,500 

Contingency  5,000 

Total Appropriation 59,960 

 

 Section 4: This Resolution shall become effective July 1, 2014. 

 

INTRODUCED the 2nd day of June, 2014 AND ADOPTED the 

1st day of July, 2014. 

 

CITY OF NORTH PLAINS, OREGON 

 

 

BY:  _____________________________________ 

Teri Lenahan, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

BY:  ______________________________________ 

Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 17 of 18



FORM UR-1

Telephone: 503‐647‐5555

Actual Amount Adopted Budget Approved Budget
2012-13 This Year 2013-14 Next Year 2014-15

135,883 146,617 209,632
0 0 0

90,000 185,000 0
0 0 0

7,676 6,590 7,790
91,534 94,500 100,000

0 0 0
325,093 432,707 317,422

0 0 0
2,109 11,000 8,000

130,006 0 0
38,448 220,272 44,460

7,913 0 2,500
0 50,000 5,000

 All Other Expenditures and Requirements 0 0 0
146,617 151,435 257,462
325,093 432,707 317,422

178,476 281,272 59,960
0 0 0

178,476 281,272 59,960
0 0 0

LONG TERM DEBT
July 1

General Obligation Bonds
Other Bonds
Other Borrowings
     Total

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - RESOURCES
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS

 Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working Capital

 Capital Outlay

 Federal, State and All Other Grants
 Revenue from Bonds and Other Debt 
 Interfund Transfers
 All Other Resources Except Division of Tax & Special Levy
 Revenue  from  Division of Tax
 Revenue  from  Special Levy
     Total Resources 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION 
 Personnel Services
 Materials and Services

     Total Requirements

 Debt Service
 Interfund Transfers
 Contingencies

 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance
     Total Requirements

FINANCIAL SUMMARY-REQUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES (FTE) BY ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM *
Name of Organizational Unit or Program 
     FTE for that unit or program
Urban Renewal
     FTE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACTIVITIES and SOURCES OF FINANCING *
Urban Renewal Agency revenues from the Division of Tax are expected to increase in 2014-2015. A project to build a parking lot downtown is included in this budget. 

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

435,000 0
435,000 0

                         NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING               

Contact: Rachael Lembo Email: rachael@northplains.org

Estimated  Debt Outstanding Estimated Debt Authorized, But  
Not Incurred on July 1

0 0
0 0

          Total FTE

A public meeting of the North Plains Urban Renewal Agency will be held on June 2, 2014 at 8 pm at the North Plains Senior Center, North Plains, Oregon. The 
purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014 as approved by the North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Budget 
Committee.  A summary of the budget is presented below. A copy of the budget may be inspected or obtained at North Plains City Hall, between the hours of 8 a.m. 
and 5 p.m. or online at www.cityofnp.org. This budget is for an annual budget period.  This budget was prepared on a basis of accounting that is the same as the 
preceding year.   

=========================================== 
North Plains Urban Renewal Agency Board Packet 

Monday, June 2, 2014 
Packet Pagination: Page 18 of 18


	3A 060214 URA Agenda
	3B 031714 URA Minutes to be approved at next scheduled meeting
	5A URA Board FY2014-15 URA Budget
	5B Res. No. 14-0003 URA FY2014-15 Budget Adoption
	5C UR1 North Plains Urban Renewal Agency



